






From: Walters, Hailey WLRS:EX
To: FIN FSA MIN OFF, FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX
Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL - MNC TV June 7-8
Date: July 11, 2023 8:51:08 AM
Attachments: MNC June7-8 COMPLETED.pdf

Good morning,
 
Please see attached TV for Minister Nathan Cullen.
 
This has been approved by MNC and CoS Roari Richardson.
 
Thank you!
Hailey
 

From: Cullen, Nathan WLRS:EX <Nathan.Cullen@gov.bc.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 11:22 PM
To: Walters, Hailey WLRS:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL - MNC TV June 7-8
 
Looks good 
 
Thanks 
 
N
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Walters, Hailey WLRS:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 3:14:53 PM
To: Cullen, Nathan WLRS:EX <Nathan.Cullen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL - MNC TV June 7-8
 
Hi Minister,
 

Please see attached TV for your review and approval for June 7-8th.
 
Once approval please let me know.
 
Thanks!
Hailey
 

From: Richardson, Roari WLRS:EX <Roari.Richardson@gov.bc.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 2:04 PM
To: Walters, Hailey WLRS:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL - MNC TV June 7-8



 
Thanks Hailey,
 
These expenses are approved.
 
Thanks again,
Roari
 
 
Roari Richardson
Chief of Staff
Ministry of Water, Land and Resource Stewardship
C: 250-883-1370
E: roari.richardson@gov.bc.ca
Pronouns: he/him
 

From: Walters, Hailey WLRS:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 12:59 PM
To: Richardson, Roari WLRS:EX <Roari.Richardson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FOR APPROVAL - MNC TV June 7-8
 
Hi Roari,
 
Can you please approve the attached TV for MNC as his expense authority? Once approved ill send
up to MNC.
 
Thanks!
Hailey
 
Hailey Walters | Administrative Coordinator
To The Honourable Nathan Cullen 
Ministry of Water, Land and Resource Stewardship
Room 027 – 501 Belleville St | Legislative Buildings 

250-580-8880
 

















From: Walters, Hailey WLRS:EX
To: FIN FSA MIN OFF, FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX
Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL - MNC TV June 11-15
Date: July 11, 2023 9:03:24 AM
Attachments: MNC June11-15 COMPLETED.pdf

Good morning,
 
Please see attached TV for Minister Cullen.
 
This has been approved by MNC and CoS, Roari Richardson.
 
Thank you,
Hailey
 

From: Cullen, Nathan WLRS:EX <Nathan.Cullen@gov.bc.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 11:18 PM
To: Walters, Hailey WLRS:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL - MNC TV June 11-15
 
This looks good. Thanks. 
 
Nathan 
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Walters, Hailey WLRS:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 3:13:19 PM
To: Cullen, Nathan WLRS:EX <Nathan.Cullen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL - MNC TV June 11-15
 
Hi Minister,
 
Travel claim for your approval from June 11-15.
 
Please let me know once approved.
 
Thanks!
Hailey
 

From: Richardson, Roari WLRS:EX <Roari.Richardson@gov.bc.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 1:55 PM
To: Walters, Hailey WLRS:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL - MNC TV June 11-15
 
Thanks Hailey,



 
These expenses are approved.
 
Thanks again!
Roari
 
 
Roari Richardson
Chief of Staff
Ministry of Water, Land and Resource Stewardship
C: 250-883-1370
E: roari.richardson@gov.bc.ca
Pronouns: he/him
 

From: Walters, Hailey WLRS:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 1:42 PM
To: Richardson, Roari WLRS:EX <Roari.Richardson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FOR APPROVAL - MNC TV June 11-15
 
Hi Roari,
 
Please see attached TV for MNC’s trip from June 11-15 for your review/approval. Once approved I
will send up to him.
 
Thanks!
 
Hailey Walters | Administrative Coordinator
To The Honourable Nathan Cullen 
Ministry of Water, Land and Resource Stewardship
Room 027 – 501 Belleville St | Legislative Buildings 

250-580-8880
 


























































































































